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10 February 2011 

Mr John Bradley 
Director-General 
Department of Environment and Resource Management 
Level 13, 400 George Street 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

Dear John, 

Further to our Chairman's letter to the Honourable Stephen Robertson MP, Minister for 
Natural Resources, Mines and Energy, and Minister for Trade, of 4 February 2011, I advise 
that the SEQ Water Grid Manager informed Seqwater by the attached letter, received 
yesterday, 9 February 2011, that it has no objection, from a water security perspective, to 
Wivenhoe Dam being drawn down to 75% of its Full Supply Level (FSL) and that such a draw 
down, if temporary, would be unlikely to impact its obligations. 

You will recall that, pursuant to Minister Robertson's earlier nequest, Seqwater undertook 
modelling of various p.otential flood events (which included approximately 90 permutations in 
respect of 3 previous flood events and 6 design flood events) and confirmed to you that a 
reduction in Wivenhoe Dam's storage level to 75% of its FSL will provide appreciable flood 
mitigation benefits. ~educing storage to this level will effectively increase the capability of the 
dam to further mitigate flood events (depending on rainfall conditions downstream of the 
dam). 

By way of example, the simulation modelling undertaken by Seqwater, which was peer 
reviewed by independent experts and submitted to you with Seqwate~s letter dated 
7 February 2011, demonstrated, subject to the qualifications referred· to in that letter, that the 
reduction in storage level of the Wivenhoe Dam to 75% of its FSL achieved (approximately): 

(a) a flow reduction from 3900 cumecs to 2400 cumecs (being a 39% reduction) in the 
case of a 36 hour 1 in 200 design flood event; and 

(b) a flow reduction from 5100 cumecs to 3700 cumecs (being a 28% reduction) in the 
case of a 36 hour 1 in 500 design flood event. 

Seq water notes the extreme January 2011 flood event resulted in 2,650,000 ML of flood 
water passing through Somerset and Wivenhoe Dams, which was 1,240,000 ML more than 
the 1974 floods. 

In light of the SEQ Water Grid Manage~s abovementioned advice to Seqwater, the extreme 
nature of the January 2011 event and the abovementioned modelling results, Seqwater 
recommends that Wivenhoe Dam's storage level be temporarily reduced to 75% of its FSL in 
order to temporarily increase its flood mitigation capacity. Should the State agree with this 
recommendation, Seqwater will then confer with your Departmental officers to explore the 
various options by which this outcome can most promptly be achieved. 

I look forward to receiving your response. 

Yours sincerely, 

Peter Borrows 
Chief Executive Officer 

Attach. 
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9 February 2010 

Peter Borrows 
Chief Executive Officer 
Seq water 
PO Box 16146 
City East OLD 4002 Q . 
/.~ 

Dear Mr£rciws 
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• I refer to Seqwater's Chair's letter to Minister Robertson dated 4 February 2011, regarding 

Seqwater's consideration of the appropriate Full Supply Levels (FSL) for Wivenhoe and 

Somerset dams. We acknowledge having recently received a copy of this letter from you. 

• 

I write regarding the water security impacts of lowering the FSL of Wivenhoe Dam, in light of 

the SEQ Water Grid Manager's obligation to manage water supplied from its water 

entitlements in accordance with Sections 6 and 7 (Desired Levels of Service Objectives and 

Risk Criteria) in the South East Queensland System Operating Plan. We understand that this 

is being considered as ~n interim measure for the current wet season. 

·1 confirm previous verbal advice that, from a water security perspective, the SEQ Water Grid 

Manager has no objection to Wivenhoe Dam being drawn down to 75 per cent of its FSL. 

The water security implications of a temporary draw down are unlikely to impact our ability 

to comply with the South East Queensland System Operating Plan or our Grid Contract 

obligations . 

If a permanent reduction of Wivenhoe Dam's FSL is later considered, this may have an 

impact on the South East Queensland System Operating Plan's desired levels of service 

objectives and we would suggest that you also engage with the Queensland Water 

Commission on this matter. 

I trust that this advice is sufficient. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 

contact me by telephone on  or via email at 

d? , 
Chief Exec . e Officer 

CC: Karen Waldman, Chief Executive Officer, Queensland Water Commission. 
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